
 

The mission of Joliet Township High School, a historically rich, inclusive, and innovative learning community that values and embraces diversity, is to maximize every 
student’s potential to positively impact our community and thrive in a global society by providing an equitable, personalized, and rigorous education.   

 
Joliet Township High School ensures equal educational opportunities are offered to students, regardless of race, color, national origin, age, gender, religion, disability, 

veteran’s status, or marital status. 

 
TO:   Dr. Karla J. Guseman  
 
FROM:   Dianne McDonald  
 
SUBJECT:  Board Recognition  
 
DATE:   July 22, 2025  
 
 
At the Board of Education meeting on Tuesday, August 19, 2025, I would like to recognize the following 
newly tenured staff: 
 
Nathan Atkinson 
Jennifer Beckham 
Jeffrey Bonarek 
Kaitlyn Brick 
Lauren Brozman 
Sophia Chaulk 
Catrise Colone 
Kyle Countryman 
Serena Cruz 
Joseph Cruz 
Kristine DiDomenico 
Robert Elkins 
Noah Fabris 
Elizabeth Gillespie 
Kenneth Gilroy 
Amber Grazzini 
Matthew Hurst 
Amanda Johnson 
Maura Krakowski 
Angelica Lara 
Joshua Maurice 
Stacy Moore 
Jacob Niemann 
Silvestre Paramo 
Lizbeth Perez 
Elise Piagentini 
Kelsey Polcyn 
Nicholas Ratajczak 
Tonya Sheets 

Andrew Smothers 
Ryan Starcevich 
Ignacio Torres 
Wanda Turner 
Susana Vera 
Gabrielle Wilk 
Steven Zeko 


